
1

Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: Instructional Communication

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new post 
graduate certificate: Instructional Communication, in the Division of Instructional 
Communication, within the College of Communication and Information. 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 2:53 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Hippisley, Andrew R
Subject: FW: Graduate Certificate in Instructional Communication

‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded Message 
From: "O'Hair, Mary J" <mjohair@uky.edu> 
Date: Wed, 30 Jan 2013 16:15:25 ‐0500 
To: "Hippisley, Andrew R" <andrew.hippisley@uky.edu> 
Cc: "McCormick, Katherine" <kmcco2@uky.edu>, "Reese, Robert J" <jeff.reese@uky.edu>, "Sellnow, Deanna D" 
<Deanna.Sellnow@uky.edu> 
Subject: Graduate Certificate in Instructional Communication 
 
Dear Dr. Hippisley, 
The College of Education is in support of the Graduate Certificate in Instructional Communication.  
Thanks, 

Mary John 
 
Mary John O'Hair / Dean / College of Education  
103 Dickey Hall /Lexington, KY 40506‐0017 
859.257.2813 / http://education.uky.edu/ 
  
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Sellnow, Deanna D  
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 3:45 PM 
To: O'Hair, Mary J 
Subject: Note about the Graduate Certificate in Instructional Communication 

 
Hi Mary John, 

 
Alan DeSantis from my own department who sits on Academic Programs wanted to have a note on file with the proposal that the 
College of Education has our blessing.  Katherine McCormick said yes they did see and approve the certificate at Graduate Council. 
 The chair of the Academic Programs committee is Andrew R Hippisley from Linguistics.  All he needs is an e‐mail. 

 
Thanks and sorry to bother you, 

 
Deanna 

 
Dr. Deanna Sellnow 
Gifford Blyton Endowed Professor of Communication 
Director, Undergraduate Studies in Communication 
Director, Division of Instructional Communication 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY 40506 


